Astronomical and Physical Society of Toronto Constitution and By-laws

1890 February 25

The

Astronomical and Physical Society

<u>of</u> Toronto.

Constitution and Bylaws.

Harricle 1 - Marne and Objects.

- 1. Etc norme of this Society shall be The Astronomical and Physical Society of Toronto.
- 2. Co objects of this Society shall be:
 (a) 30 encourage advance and

 popularize the study of Solvonomy

 and Physics and to diffuse as

 widely as is practicable, information
 in those branches of Science.
 - (b) To publish from hime to time, the seoults of the work of this Society) in the form of Transactions, which shall contain such Notes and Papers as shall have been approved of for publication, and

(c) so

(c) To acquire and maintain a library and such apparatus and other property both real and personal, as may be necessary and convenient for the due carriping out of the said objects of the Toxicity, or any of them

Harticle II. Manbaship.

1. Bis Society shall consist and be composed of Active, Life, Corresponding and Honoricary Members.

2. Ostwo members shall consist of 2 persons who have been elected to membership and have paid their due. The persons who shall make the Declaration for the incorporation of this Society under the provisions of the Revised Statete of Ontario Chapter 172, are hereby declared to be active members thereof duly decked, and shall become fully qualified as such upon payment of their dues.

3. Site members shall consist of persons 3 who have been elected to Life Membership and have paid the sum of Twenty dollars to the Treasurer of this Society)

4. Corresponding

- for construction members shall consist of persons not residing in the City of Torons who shall have been elected by the Society as such.
- 5 Howard members shall consist of persons distinguished for their attainments in Astronomy and Physics who shall have been elected to Honourary Membership. The Honourary Members of this Society shall, however, at no time exceed ten in number!
- fe of two dollars.
- To member in access shall be entitled to vote at any meeting of this Society.
- 8 Corresponding and honourary members whall pay no dues and shall have no votes.
- Goudidates for membership in this Society may be proposed at any meeting by a mover and occorder in good standing, and may be worted for at any subsequent regular meeting. The vok shall be by ballot and an assenting majority of the members present shall be required for an election tay into the Dreasury of this election pay into the Dreasury of this

South the sum of Iwo dollars which shall be in law of his annual fee until the next first day of March following his election, and no accepted candidate shall be deemed to be an active member of this Society until he shall have duly paid in such sum.

We active member may alany 10 horo commute his dues and by the payment of twenty dollars and upon the vote of this Society) may become a life member thereof.

11. Quy member desirous of resigning 11 his membership in or of withdrawing from this Society shall give to the Recording, Secretary due notice thereof and whall pay all avecars, if any; whereupon his membership shall cease.

12. If at any time the harmony well-being and best interests of this Society appear to require that any one or more of its members shall cease to be a member or members, the President, or other presiding officer, shall call a special meeting of the Society for the purpose of considering the matter and shall cause due notice thereof to be

such member or members, and if, upon due examination, the charge or charges shall appear to have been sustained, he shall thereupion invite such member or members to resign for the with, and in default of such resignation the Society shall uppel such members as members.

13 Quy member who shall resign, withdraw or be expelled from this Society shall thereupon forfeit oill intelest in or claim to the property and fundo of the Tociety).

Article III. Officers.

of a President, a Vice-President, a
Treasurer, a Corresponding Secretary,
a Recording Secretary and a Librarian.
These officers shall form the Council.
This Society to which shall be committed
the general management of its afairs.
Three members of the Council shall
form a quorum.

2 Esc President, or in his absence, the lice President, or in the absence of both, any member of this society appointed for the purpose, shall preside over its meetings. It shall be the duty of the presiding

presiding officer for the time being to preserve order, regulate the proceedings of the meetings and to exercise a general supervision over the interests of the bociety).

3. Elic Treasurer shall receive and, 3 from time to time, account for all the moneys and such papers of the Society as shall have been sommitted to his custody, and, if required, shall give such security, as to the Society shall seem proper.

4. Elic Corresponding Secretary shall He society and shall keep copies of the Society and shall keep copies of all letters written by him and shall preserve and index all communications received, and shall read such (communications to the society at the first regular meeting after such receipt.)

The Minutes of the Society and shall keep of the Minutes of the Society and shall have the custody of its records generally. It shall be his duty to notify members of the times and places for holding the regular meetings of the Society and, when prequired, by the presiding officer to do so, to call special meetings of the Society or so the Council, or both.

Est Librarian shall have charge of and be responsible for the safe-Keeping and proper condition of the books, of publications and apparatus of the Society and shall report to each regular meeting the names and number of such donations and publications as may have been received.

The Society may appoint such other officers as may appear to be required and may specify their duties, and may vary the duties of the officers composing the Council.

for the time being may appoint Special Committees to report to the Society upon any subject upon which it desires information or advice not within the province of the Council to procure.

The officers of this Society shall be chosen at its annual meetings which shall be held on the last Tuesday in the month of February of each year, at the hour of eight offock pin., at a place of which due notice that be given. Nominations shall be in which gard voting shall be by ballot. In the event of vacancies occurring

during the year, the same may be felled at any regular meeting of the Society, the nominations and voting tobe in due form.

Stricle IV. Dapers.

1. The hille of any Paper, Memoir, or other production by a member, intended to be pead at a meeting of this Fociety, shall be submitted to gether with an abstract of its contents, to the Council, through the Recording Scaretary previous to the meeting at which it is to be read. The Paper if approved and read, shall be submitted to a committee, and on report of said committee, may be recommended to the Council for publication, either entire or in abstract in the Transactions of the Fociety).

Hrticle V. Liabilities

1. To liability) or obligation whatever I on the part of this Society) shall be incurred, and no contract shall be entered into, or expenditure inade unless and until such liability - obligation

being recommended in writing by the bouncil and afterward approved by the Society at a regular meeting held after reasonable notice has been given to each member of the intention to submit at such meeting the subject of the approval of such liability, obligation, contract, or expenditure; this provision shall not apply, however, either to the incurring or the payment of any pethy incidental expenditure which shall have been recommended by the Council.

Article VI - Powers of Kevision.

1 (Sie Constitution and By laws of this Fociety) may upon the recommendation of the Council, be amended by how thirds of the members at any regular meeting of which due notice has been given together with notice of the intention for submit thereto the expediency of making such amendment.

Were unanimously adopted by The Astronomical and Physical Tockety of Zoronto

Toronto at the annual meeting held on Duesday the 25th of February 1890.

Roll of Hembership.

Members of the Astronomical and Physical Society of Toronto, and having read the Constitution and By laws thereof to Careby sions the Roll of Membership and agree to abide by the vaid Constitution and By laws.

Aplvins Hi & Orncenh et J. G. Piviser 189 clical St.

Solvins Hi & Orncenh et J. G. Piviser 189 clical St.

De House les 719 orlavio 81.

De Garlin 218 Bleeker Sh.

John G. Ridout 22 Hing 8: E. Jor.

John G. Ridout 22 Hing 8: E. Jor.

Jeon Poes 44 Isabellar

Clorefor Richardson 180 Enclies and

Chorologistoir 226 Rumswich aug.

The Holing of The Land plant

Adam Mohn - Common J. Creeker

John Humbur 18 Shirten - Common J. Creeker

John Humbur 18 Shirten - Common J. Creeker

John Mallifet 115 biotot Nover

J. a. Livingstone, 2 Willow Crescons

Roll of Membership conta siola. Flater, 391 Honge St. SIt. Medrum 1 R. & Supart. Observatory. ante farmey, 21 Roudale Road a Clionobers. 41 King St. W. James Foodbunter 85 Willisty 8-Larrale Who the Romonigonsons 519 Parliaments 17 King Sty East. Muchael L. Brein. It. Jneph, In. 9. B. abrul Foranto na mitelell do Veredelle 10 Quely hue ld Watson 647 Spadma Cora 36 Avenue Ro., Formo. . M. flank D. R. Leyo, Handeller Statues 84 Thousesteile. 19 avenue St hunie a Gray Laston 282 l. James Kg. wet Souline 49 Grenville The V. Cloupher 173 Neven Ss blechald. 286 Laurdown Co 189 Mr. Caul lo. 36 Baldion St 40 Major Sh Alice a. Mr. L. Gilbert! 15 Octawa Cl. C. of Gilbert. 15 Ottawa St. R.B. Ellis 14 admiral Road 129 Elia De James To Lea Fasannders. 169 mc Caul Gr

Jessie Brodie 409 Parliament 21-WBMusson 145 Stouland Aver V.R. Rollins 172 Borden &